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From: Drew Burnham

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:00 PM

To: jpyoung@caddo.gov

Cc: Akia D. Allums

Subject: North Caddo Hospital Service District - Resolution on Renewal of Property Tax 

Supporting Ambulance Services in District

Attachments: Working Resolution to Hold an Election RE Ambulance Tax.pdf

Dear Commissioner Young: 

Since 1987, North Caddo Hospital Service District has been authorized to collect a 5.0 mill ad 
valorem tax from eligible properties within its District to support its provision of ambulance service within 
the District.  The ambulance service presently maintains ambulances in Vivian, Oil City, and Gilliam.  Using 
the most recent available data, the last 12 months have seen $464,444.62 raised by the tax.  The tax brings 
in less revenue that is required to fund the ambulance service provided by the hospital, with the balance of 
funds necessary met from other revenues of the hospital.  The tax has been renewed by a District-wide 
vote every ten years since its original adoption.   

Pursuant to Revised Statute 42:19.1, the Board of Commissioners of North Caddo Hospital Service 
District gives notice that on February 24, 2026, at 4:00 PM at North Caddo Medical Center Events 
Center, Board Room, 1003 South Spruce Street, Vivian LA 71082, the Board intends to vote on a 
resolution (draft attached) to call an election within the Hospital Service District on June 27, 2026 between 
the hours of seven o'clock a.m. and eight o'clock p.m., to submit to all registered voters within the District 
the following proposition to renew the existing valorem tax that subsidizes the cost of ambulance service 
within the District: 

AMBULANCE SERVICE PROPERTY TAX PROPOSITION 
Shall North Caddo Hospital Service District under the provisions of Article VI, 
Section 30 and 32 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 and other constitutional 
and statutory authority supplemental thereto, be authorized to renew and continue 
to levy and collect, and adopt an ordinance providing for such levy and collection, a 
tax of 5.0 mill on all property subject to taxation within the District, the estimated 
amount reasonably expected to be collected from the levy of the tax for one entire 
year at the time of proposal is $464,444.62, commencing with the year 2027 and 
continuing for a maximum of ten (10) years with the avails or proceeds of the Tax 
(after first paying the reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collecting 
and administering the Tax) to be dedicated and used for the purpose of continuing, 
maintaining and operating an emergency ambulance service for the residents of the 
North Caddo Hospital Service District, said ambulance service to be operated 
under the authority of the North Caddo Medical Center, and for maintaining, 
operating and improving the operating base of the North Caddo Hospital Service 
District Emergency Ambulance Service located at North Caddo Medical Center? 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me or email me as set forth below.  You may also contact North 
Caddo Hospital Service District’s Chief Executive Officer, David Jones, at (318) 375-4008 or 
david.jones@ncmcla.com. 

Thanks, 
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Drew Burnham 

W. Drew Burnham 
Shareholder 
Cook, Yancey, King & Galloway, APLC 
333 Texas St., Suite 1700  
P.O. Box 22260, Shreveport LA 71120 
318.227.7754 | fax 318.227.7850 
drew.burnham@cookyancey.com

ATTORNEY PROFILES | PRACTICE AREAS | CONTACT US 

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message is from a law firm and may contain information or material that is privileged, confidential, or protected 
as attorney work product.  This electronic message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  Any use, dissemination, or copying of this electronic 
message by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately 
and return this transmission to the sender and delete and/or destroy any and all copies.  Any inquiries should be directed to Cook, Yancey, King & 
Galloway, APLC, P.O. Box 22260, Shreveport, LA, 71120-2260, Telephone (318) 221-6277. 
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From: Drew Burnham

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 2:40 PM

To: ckracman@caddo.gov

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

NdAttachmentsInfo: [{"AttachmentName":"Working Resolution to Hold an Election RE Ambulance 

Tax.pdf","NdDocumentsInfo":[{"DocumentId":":Q13:0:6:a:q:~260120124707876.nev|

1","LocationId":null,"LocationName":null,"LocationContainerType":null}]}]

Dear Commissioner Kracman: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:14 PM

To: john.atkins@caddo.org

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

Dear Commissioner Atkins: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:10 PM

To: gblake@caddo.org

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

Dear Commissioner Blake: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:01 PM

To: rburrell@caddo.gov

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

Dear Commissioner Burrell: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:16 PM

To: rcothran@caddo.org

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

Dear Commissioner Cothran: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:18 PM

To: kepperson@caddo.org

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

Dear Commissioner Epperson: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:09 PM

To: sgagewatts@caddo.org

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

Dear Commissioner Gage-Watts: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:02 PM

To: sjones@caddo.gov

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

Dear Commissioner Jones: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:17 PM

To: elazarus@caddo.org

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

Dear Commissioner Lazarus: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 2:49 PM

To: vthomas@caddo.gov

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

Dear Commissioner Thomas: 

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 2:47 PM

To: gyoung@caddo.gov

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:20 PM

To: hse001@legis.la.gov

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

Dear Representative McCormick: 

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
in less revenue than is required to fund the ambulance service provided by the hospital, with the balance of 
funds necessary met with other revenues of the hospital.  The tax has been renewed by a District-wide vote 
every ten years since its original adoption.   

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

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:23 PM

To: sen39@legis.la.gov

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

Dear Senator Jenkins: 

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
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